Commonwealth Edison

72 West Adams Street, Chicago, lllinois
Address Reply to. Post Office Box 767
Chicago, llinois 60690 - 0767

September 21, 1989

Document Control Desk
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Commonwealth Edison Company
Quality Assurance Program
Topical Report CE-1-A Revisions
NRC Dockets 50-10/237/249,
50-254/265, 50-295/304, 50-373/374
50-454/455 and 50-456/457

Gentlemen:

Attached are the following 1isted pages dated 9/13/89 as
Revision 56 to the subject Topical Report describing the Commonwealth
Edison Quality Assurance Program:

Rev. Content Pages 1-4; Appendix A, Pages A-2, A-3 and A-5;
Pages 1-1, 1-3, 1-4, and 1-12 - 1-52; 2-1 and 2-7; 3-4; 4-1 -
4-5; 5-1; 6-2; 7-2 - 7-4; 8-1; 9-1; and 18-1 - 18-3.

These revisions are being made to make minor organizational
changes and to update the Quality Assurance Program to meet the
current organization.

The changes do not reduce the commitments in the previously
accepted Quality Assurance Program and are therefore being implemented
immediateiy.

Respectfully,
Wbtow W Koo bl

Milton H. Richter
Generic Issues Administrator
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Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Senior Vice President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your submittal of Revision 55 of your Quality Assurance Topical
Report CE-i~A, dated April 28, 1989. ~We have reviewed the changes contained
in this revision. In addition, we ciscussed the changes associated with your
current program and policies regarding the auditing program, overview audits,
management assessment coverage, and program adequacy reporting to corporate
management with Messrs. J. Bitel, J. Brown, and G. Pliml of your staff at your
offices on May 12, 1989. Based on our review and discussions with your staff,
we find that the program continues to satisfy the requirements of 10 CFR

Part 50, Appendix B, and is therefore acceptable..

We appreciate your timely submittal of the information required by 10 CFR
50.54(a). Please contact Mr. Monte Phillips of my staff at 312-790-5530 with
any questions you have regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

. Geoff y{iﬁr*‘ght.M

Operations/ Branch

See Attached Distribution
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T. J. Maiman, Vice President,
PWR Operations

T. Kovach, Nuclear
Licensing Mana?er

S. Hunsader, Nuclear
Licensing Administrator

R. E. Querio, Station Manager

R. Pleniewicz, Station Manager

G. J. Diederich, Station
Manager

E. D. Eenigenburg, Station Manager

R. L. Bax, Station Manager

T. Joyce, Station Manager

D. E. Cooper, Regulatory
Assurance Supervisor

DCD/DCB (RIDS)

Licensing Fee Management Branch

Resident Inspector, RIII
Braidwood

Resident Inspector, RIII Byron

Resident Inspector, RIII
Oresden

Resident Inspector, RII!
LaSalle

Resident Inspector, RIII
Quad Cities

Resident Inspector, RIII
Zion

Richard Hubbard

D. W. Cassel, Jr., Esq.

D. Chavez, DAARE/SAFE

J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division

H. S. Taylor, Quality Assurance
Division

David Rosenblatt, Governor's
Office of Consumer Services

E. Chan, 0GC

G. Berry, 0GC

Stephen P. Sands, NRR

L. Olshan, NRR LPM

Chandu Patel, Project
Mariager, NRR

Mayor, City of Zion

F. Hawkins, NRR
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